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Univarsity of Kansas

ATTh: Dr. David Xraft, Dean
Schooi of Enginearing

Lawrence, Kansas 66044

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letters of October 26 and November 13, 1978 in
responsa to our lsttar and fiotice of Viclation dated October 13, 1978.
we have ro further questicns at this time and we will examine your
corrective action during a future inspection.

Sincerely,

Ay ! ’/"’ 7  _ P
G. L. Madsen, Chief,
Reactor Operations and

£0
Nuclsar Support Branch
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